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Please do not email me unless it's about the kids. | will not open or respond. All matters regarding Sean and Cate should be
directed to my text number. If additional correspondence is required please use the subject line Sean and Cate.

Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2017, at 5:21 PM, Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca> wrote:

Thank you Lauren. | haven't received anything yet but will let you know.
Would you please provide answers to previous two e-mails? They are important and | could use an answer
today.

Ps. Despite previous claims, | have NOT been bringing meaningless motions:
- FLIC recommended seeking consent for my amended answer, #1
- Your client refused document disclosure twice, #2
- You wrote up the letter of direction incorrectly, #3 (which we eventually resolved without a motion)

Here we are at #4 Interim Support* (you can impute all you like, the reality is very different from your arbitrary
imputed income**)
As well as #5, consent for an amended answer that you said you would consent to.

#2,#3,#4,#5 could have all been avoided.
If your client is upset with anyone for running up costs, he’s looking in the wrong direction.

*Regarding my Motion for Interim Support, if you'd like to use a mediator to resolve that, | am willing to try.
**| will provide you with jobs | have applied to + a sample of all the jobs | could not apply to as | am a CFA, not
an accountant. Kiska is very aware of the challenge this brings.

Deirdre

PS. Please let Mr. Smith know that, respectfully, he should not be discussing causes of mental illness as he is very
misinformed. | will likely bring in an expert witness after all.

From: Lauren Daneman [mailto:LDaneman@bellbaker.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 12:25 PM

To: Deirdre Moore <Deirdre@cceh.ca>

Cc: Wade Smith <WSmith@bellbaker.com>; Christine Hammond <CHammond@bellbaker.com>; John Kiska
<jonathankiska@gmail.com>

Subject: Disclosure- OPS

Good Afternoon Ms. Moore,



I have just received a package of disclosure from the Ottawa Police Service. Please let me know if you receive a
package as well- | requested that the documents be sent to both of us, but if for whatever reason the OPS sent
only one copy, | will scan everything and send it off to you.

Best,
Lauren
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Deirdre Moore

From:

Sent:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mr. Smith,

Deirdre Moore <deirdre@cceh.ca>
Monday, March 6, 2017 7:26 AM
‘Wade Smith'

jk@johnkiska.com

Service of Form 22

Form 22 - Admission of Facts.pdf

| attempted to serve Mr. Kiska with a Form 22 this afternoon via Rule 6 (3)(a)(i), but no one answered the door. Attached is a

copy of the Form. | will deliver a signed copy of same as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Deirdre Moore, CFA, BBA



